From: [EUE)BNTHC)

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: DACA rescission

Date: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:33:40 PM
L CIELY S

As discussed, the individuals who may have responsive records from OP (in addition to me) include
[BXE:EXTH0) | We will work to gather our records. Please let us know how best to

transmit.

Thanks,

From:[Po®00 |
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:20 PM
To:[PEEO©

Cc:
Subject: DACA rescission

(B)E)BITHC)

Thanks for meeting with us this afternoon. The other DCLDers who are working on this DACA short-
deadline project are Acting Deputy Chief[®@:®0C) |
ALAS[BXE:®XTXO) [also are on our DACA team but next wek they are
busy with other deadlines so they probably won’t be doing any work on the immediate issue.

b)E)BNTHC)

Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Ph. 802-872{64]

***Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product™**

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Page 34 0f 75



From: Tynan, Natalie S

To: Whitted, Scott A

Ce: Arnold. Michael F; Skinner, Moira
Subject: RE: DACA rescission

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:56:00 PM

Attachments:  [(b)(6);(B)(7)(C)

Hilpe:ex|— Attached are documents related to DACA rescission. There are several drafts of
Congressional testimony on the topic that | reviewed. The remaining documents pertain to the
“DREAM Act” which would be based on DACA. Those documents may not be directly on point, but |
was over-inclusive.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,

From : Ifb}{ﬁ};(b){?}(c) |

Sent: Monday, October 2. 2017 6:46 PM
To PEENO

Cc:
Subject: RE: DACA rescission

Thanks,p@:®mc] We'll include those categories.

Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495
Ph. 802-872[R8:E]

***Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

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

From: 70
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 6:45 PM
To: [FOEN0)

Cc:
Subject: RE: DACA rescission

J(BXE) TN

Hilo
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Thanks for the reminder. OP has number one below. Also, draft documents relating to the
implementation of the DACA rescission. Emails of taskings relating to the DACA rescission
for congressional testimony and department consideration.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [PO®00

Date: Monday, Oct 02, 2017, 6:14 PM
[BXEE0N0)

Subject: RE: DACA rescission

I’'m writing to follow-up my e-mail immediately below. We’'re working with OPLA’s Knowledge
Management Division to establish Sharepoint access, and will let you know when that’s in place.

With respect to my question in the Initial Disclosures part of the previous message about document
categories, here’s the list that ERO compiled. If one or more of those items includes the types of
documents your office has, please let me know. If you have additional types, we can add them to
this list.

(BXS)ENTHE)

Thank you.

Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Ph. 802-8725®1]

“**Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

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

From: [PXe:®me

Sent: Monday. October 02. 2017 11:24 AM
To:PE®NO

Cc:
Subject: RE: DACA rescission

(B)E)bNTHC

Thank you for providing [PO®MX©) |names. We’ve been occupied with other aspects of this

task so far this morning (including a briefing of), but | wanted to get back to you with the
latest news, including an “ask” in the section on initial disclosures.

(e ENTHE)BXE)EBNTHC)

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contactfP®®™©]and me. Currently we're
participating in OPLA’s weekly hot lit meeting, but we’'re available afterward.

Thank you.

b)E)BNTHC)
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Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Ph. 802-872[29:®)]

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

From:FTETT__]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:34 PM
To:PpPEEH0

Cc:
Subject: RE: DACA rescission

((B)E)(B)
H(®)]

As discussed, the individuals who may have responsive records from OP (in addition to me) include
e | We will work to gather our records. Please let us know how best to

transmit.

Thanks,

From:[P@E:mmo

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:20 PM
To:[PE:mH0

Cc:
Subject: DACA rescission

Thanks for meeting with us this afternoon. The other DCLDers who are working on this DACA short-
deadline project are Acting Deputy Chief[®®:®m© |
ALAS|XE®NC) |also are on our DACA team but next wek they are
busy with other deadlines so they probably won’t be doing any work on the immediate issue.

Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Ph. 802-872[200]

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



From: [BYE):ENTHC)

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: FYI from HQEXOPS{B® - R&C D@ ®(] WH Principals Meeting on Immigration Strategy FolderID
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:36:00 PM

Attachments: b)(6)| Immigation Reform 09272017 (2).docx

HiR©4]~ As discussed, [POOO® |

|fb}(5);fb}(?}(E}

Thanks,

EXEXBXN
(]
From:[P&®0©

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:56 PM
To: [PEmmo
Cc:
Subject: FW: FYI from HQEXOPS:[P™® |- R&C - - WH Principals Meeting on Immigration
Strategy FolderID

Importance: High

o b

(eI BXENEITHCHBITHE)

Please note the 5:30pm deadline today. We are still waiting on responses from program offices, but
want to be prepared with our input when they close out their task bar.

Thanks!

From :lfb)(T)(E) |

Sent: Wednesday, Sepfember 27, 2017 12:05 PM
(BXE)XTHC)

Subject: FYI from HQEXOPS: D& _]- R&C -[2@®X|. WH Principals Meeting on Immigration Strategy
FolderIDPD® ]

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All action
should occur within OESIMS.

ICE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TASKINGS

Review & Comment
WH Principals Meeting on Immigration Strategy

Program-Level Clearance Required: SES

j l‘as!ﬂ'ﬂg a g.si gnm gutg.
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Program

Assi Program Due Date Time
ssignment
Lead HSI Taskings NLT
Program R 2TE0NT 3PM
Non-Lead ERO Taskings NLT
Pisemi 9/27/2017 SPM
Rl OPLA Taskings 9/27/2017 | N

OES is not responsible for coordinating or consolidating Program Office responses.

The lead program office must reconcile all ICE intra-agency comments and/or
questions prior to closing their task bar.

Instructions:

Please review the attached high level briefing document for concerning
Administration immigration strategy and rollout and provide comments via track
changes.

Pay close attention to the proper use of acronyms and that ICE is the overall stated
agency response.

Any Law Enforcement Sensitive information provided must be labeled correctly.
Program offices are required to review and edit all responses prior to submission.

Immediately contact ICE Taskings if you believe a program with equities has been
inadvertently overlooked.

Failure to complete any of the above requirements will result in a re-task.

Background:

Meeting on the President’s immigration strategy and rollout — specifically to coordinate the
implementation of the Administration’s immigration policy.

AHQHQQ@E . (BXE)BITHC)

Location:

Event Date: Monday, October 2, 2017

Thank you,

(B)E)BITHC)

Taskings Assistant

Executive Secretary Tasking

Office of the Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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(202) 732§
Unclass: (BHE):ENTHT)
Original Message:

This message is part of an automated workflow, please do not change the text in the subject
line when responding or forwarding the message.

Folder Subject:?™® - R&C [*®™© |- WH Principals Meeting on Immigration Strategy
Folder Originator: DHS

Due Date: 9/27/2017 2:00:00 PM

Workflow ID:[2"® |

Folder Location:
|fb}(?}(E}




From: [EUE)BNTHC)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Morton memo

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 3:30:30 PM
Attachments: Morton DACA Memo.docx

|fb)(6);_fb)(?-)((:) |

Here is my analysis of the Morton memo. I have included it as an attachment so the links are
footnotes. Let me know if any of it does not make sense or if you would like me to change
anything.

Thanks,

(BE)BXTH
C)

From:[@@&:®m0

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:19 PM
To:PEmNO
Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

Please also craft the email as a response to the requester with citations linking to analysis.
Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [PO®00 |

Date: Wednesday, Oct 04, 2017, 12:08 PM
To: [PEBHNO

Ce:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

Thanks, [2@®0] That is helpful. Going beyond the specific question posed by OPLA, how does the
BB

|fb)(-"-)(E)

From: |fb)(6):.fb)(?-)(c}

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:04 PM
To: [PO®XC)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

(B)E)(B)

I think your assessment of the situation is correct. I do not believe it makes sense to represent
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(RIS BXNENEHTHCHBITHE)

Let me know if any of this does not make sense or if you would like me to elaborate.

Thanks,
F}(@;(b}(?}(c |
From: E)(é);fb)(?)(fi} |

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:34 AM
To:pPEEN0
Cc:
Subject: FW: Morton memo
Importance: High

HI[

We have a quick project for you to work on today. | will stop by to discuss further, but it is regarding
guidance on DACA. Information is linked here and below.

Thanks,

(B)(6):(b)
7HC)

Memo from DHS on DACA Rescission
Statement from@lon DACA
i

From: !fb)(ﬁ);fb}(?)(t) '
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:45 AM

To:pEmmno
Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

(B)6)bXT))
(C)

We'll get back to you today.

From:[P®®00 |

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 8:07 AM
To: (BXE);(BXTHC)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Morton memo
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L ]
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-B20)

|(b)(6);(b){?)((:) |

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT --

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work preduct and/or
law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERMAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [EXE)BNTHC)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Morton memo

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:19:29 PM

Please also craft the email as a response to the requester with citations linking to analysis.
Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [PO®00 |
Date: Wednesday, Oct 04, 2017, 12:08 PM

AW TW Y
TO' (EHE)BNTHC)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Morton memo

Thanks, (297 That is helpful, [P0

BN BB T L e W ED
(BB ENBN THC)BNTHE)

pYon
rb, (T}E)

From:[P®000

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:04 PM
To: [PO®XC)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

(B)(6): (b
7)C)

T T ED
(BN )BNTHE)

Let me know if any of this does not make sense or if you would like me to elaborate.

Thanks,
™
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From: [P@:mme

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:34 AM
To [PO:mN©

Cc
Subject: FW: Morton memo
Importance: High

)

We have a quick project for you to work on today. | will stop by to discuss further, but it is regarding
guidance on DACA. Information is linked here and below.

Thanks,

(B)(6):(b)
(THC)

Vv f DHS on DACA Rescissi
Statement fron{%!on DACA

From 7T ]
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:45 AM
To:[PEBHT

Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

))(6):-03)(?)(



(B3 BNTHE)

Thanks,

|(b){6);(b)(.‘-){(:)

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732[29%]

Iphone: 202—500?@?@)( |
lrb)(ﬁ);fb}(?}(f:) |

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT --

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or
law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermare do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).



Let me know if any of this does not make sense or if you would like me to elaborate.

Thanks,

(B)E)(BXTH]
(og]

From: 0000 ]
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:34 AM
To: [PEEHO
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
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N BYTh)
)6):(b)
T
HE)

Memo from DHS on DACA Rescission
Statement from[@®on DACA

BB TN
NE)BITHC)

Sent- Wednesday Qcinher 4 2017 9-45 AM

To POON0

Cc:

Subject: RE: Morton memo

NEITEN W
HE)BITHC

We'll get back to you today.

NGB TN
HEBITH

-

i

EITEN TH Y
.|fb;\5;::b;\-';\[';

From
Sent: Wednesdav, October 4. 2017 8:07 AM

WAYTRY WY
To: (EHE)BNTHC)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Morton memo

AR T
HE:BITHC)

T TV ED
(B )BNTHE)



U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732{880)

Iphone: 202-500
|(b)(6);(b)(?xc:)

== ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT --

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



From: (BHE):ENTHE)
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:04:06 PM

[EX3)BXNTHE)

Let me know if any of this does not make sense or if you would like me to elaborate.

Thanks,
(]
From: 7770 _]

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:34 AM
To: [BE:mne

Cc:
Subject: FW: Morton memo
Importance: High

10000
Hi

We have a quick project for you to work on today. | will stop by to discuss further, but it is regarding
guidance on DACA. Information is linked here and below.

Thanks,

b)(6): ()
THC)

From:[P@&®00

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:45 AM

To: [PHEENe

Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

(B)(6):(bXT))
(CY

We'll get back to you today.
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Thanks,

|(b){6);(b){?)((:) |

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732p8:®)]

Iphone: 202-500-p@:0]
peene |

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
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From: [EXUE)BNTHC)

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: Morton memo

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:21:46 AM
Hi [0

Thank you for checking and confirming. [P®®®© ]have been chatting and we think we have it
covered.

Thanks,
DB

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:20 AM
To:[PEENHO
Cc:
Subject: RE: Morton memo

Good morning |fb)(6);fb)(?)(C);fb)(?)(E)

(BE) I THC)ENTHE)DBNT)



Thanks,

rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(c) |

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732[B5]

|(b){6);(b}(?)((:) |

- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT --

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorneyi/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or
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

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19:38 AM

Good morning [POENOENE

(R BXENEITHCHBITHE)

Thanks,

)
HE):
)

T

From: [P®mmo
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:48 AM
To: [PEmmo
Cc:
Subject: FW: Morton memo




(BXS)EXTHE)

Thanks,

rb)(ﬁ);fb)(?)(c) |

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732

Iphone: 202-500-B®)
pem0o |

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

rb}(ﬁ):-fb}(?}(c)

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732F5

Iphone: 202-500-P&®]
|(b)(6};fb)(.‘-}(C)

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —-
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



[EUE)BNTHC)

From:

To:

Subject: RE: Negotiating Parameters

Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:05:00 PM
Attachments: Neqgotiating Parameters.docx

| revised the language. [PO:®0®

(B BUTHE)

Erom:[PEe®n0
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:56 PM
To:[PEENO |
Subject: RE: Negotiating Parameters

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5)

From:lfb)(é};fb}(?}(t}

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:40 PM
To:PEmNO
Cc:
Subject: Negotiating Parameters




From: [EXENEC)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: New task from HQEXOPS|®X® | R&C - Testimony Review # [XDE _|- PLCY/USCIS [BE:BNC)
- DACA - WF [2XDE_|FOLDERID[DE

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:40:00 PM

Attachments: [BYTHE) | DHS Review WF[BXME® |- Joint Testimony on DACA.docx

The substance looks fine, | only have grammatical and stylistic changes.

b)E)BNTHC)

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:12 PM

To: [PEmmo

Cc:
Subject: FW: New task from HQEXOPS:[P7® |- R&C - Testimony Review #[®?® | - PLCY/USCIS
Peeno |- DACA - WF FOLDERID[P?® ]

Importance: High

From:[PO®00
Sent: Thursday. September 21, 2017 12:03 PM

(BE)BITHC)

Subject: New task from HQEXOPS:[®™® | R&C - Testimony Review #[V® [- PLCY/USCIS
BNHE |

|fb)(6}:.fb)(“-}(c) |> DACA - WF FOLDER ID

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All action
should occur within OESIMS.

Due Date:
9/21/2017 2:00:00 PM

Instructions:
| TIVE TARY TASKI

Review & Comment i
Testimony Review PLCY/USCIS Dougherty/McCament - DACA - WF
[ ]

Program-Level Clearance Required: SES

Pr_ogram Program Due Date Time
Assignment
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Lead ERO Taskings NLT
Program en200 3:30PM
Non-Lead Policy Tasking 9/21/2017 | NLT 2PM
Program
Non-Lead HSI Taskings 9/21/2017 | NLT 2PM
Program

Review OCR Taskings 9/21/2017 |NLT 5PM
Review OPLA Taskings 9/21/2017 |NLT 5PM

e OES is not responsible for coordinating or consolidating Program Office responses.

e The lead program office must reconcile all ICE intra-agency comments and/or
questions prior to closing their task bar.

Instructions:

e Please review the attached document(s) and provide edits/comments via track

changes.

e Program offices are required to review and edit all responses prior to submission.

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

(202) 732[227)

Unclasslfb)(ﬁ);fb)(?)(c)

Original Message:
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This message is part of an automated workflow, please do not change the text in the subject
line when responding or forwarding the message.

Folder Subject:?™® |- R&C - Testimony Review # [P7® |- PLCY/USCIS

Dougherty/McCament - DACA - WF["7® |

Folder Originator: DHS

Due Date: 9/21/2017 2:00:00 PM

Workflow ID{?7®

Folder Location:
||:b:-c.“->z£:-

Task ID:[>"® -

Workflow Task ID:[""° |

Assignment ID: [P7® |




